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CITY of CALABASAS
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

DATE: AUGUST 2, 2024
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS
FROM: LISA POPE, CITY CLERK

SUBJECT: LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA CITIES VOTE DELEGATES

MEETING AUGUST 14, 2024
DATE:

SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION:

Designate a voting delegate and up to two alternate voting delegates to represent
the City at the League of California Cities (League) General Assembly on October
18, 2024.

BACKGROUND:

The League Annual Conference will be held October 16-18, 2024, in Long Beach.
During the conference, the General Assembly convenes allowing city officials to
participate in the establishment of Cal Cities policies. The City has the opportunity
to appoint one voting delegate and up to two alternate voting delegates from its
members attending the Conference.

REQUESTED ACTION:

Designate a voting delegate and up to two alternate voting delegates to represent
the City at the League General Assembly on October 18, 2024.

ATTACHMENTS:
A. League of California Cities Request for Designation of Voting Delegates
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